
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
\ N [) 
S () (~ I /\ L C C) 
.. -·----•-••••·----~··-·- _ _____ .., ____ _ 4 ____ .., ___ , , _ ,,. __ _ • •·-- ~ , ,,_. - r -•• • o , 

CO -ORDINA'l'ION C0~1ITTEE 

Fourt8~nth Session 

Gi::N i.!:h.AI, 

E/AC. 24/SR . J.1 0 
15 Julv 1'))2 
li~NGLISII . 
ORIGINAL : FmmcH 

SUM.MJ\HY HECORD OF 'l'HE HUNDillm AND TENTH MEETING 

CONTEr1TS : 

Chu.irmc.n : 

t-1embers : ---

Held c.t Headqu~rters, N C\'T Yor k, 
on TuE.:sday, 1 Jul y 1952, ut 10 .)0 u . m. 

Co --ordi nation of the 'vork of the Unit {;d No.tions o..nd the 

spE: c.ializE:d :l.g~llCi{;S (E/2203; E jJ\C . 2!~jL . 69/Rev . J. , E/AC. 2h/L . 79 , 

E/AC . 24/L . f..j , 't./ t.C. 21~ /L . :?6) 

.£v'.tr . POLLOCK ( Cr:nudt\) 

Mr. CJI.TELm .1\r gcnt i na 

f'.1r. DEU IAYE Belgium 

Nr . CREPAULT C;m o.do 

Mr . TSP.O Chino. 

Mr . DOMINGUEZ Cuba 

Nr . HOVJ\K Czl:cbos lov::Lk:i.o. 

Hr . RTFi\i\T F..eypt 

lvb:· . MAtiPETIOL l!'rtmce 

l4r . KL-\ Irn.n 

lV1r . CASTANEDA Mexico 

Mr . ISI1f,Q Po.kist nn 

Mr . R~YES Philippin~s 



E!/AC.24/SR .ll0 
Page 2 

l<k:rnbers : (continued) 

t·lrs • NELCHIOR 

B:u:-on von OT.!.'ER 

l•.r . RASSADIN 

!>1r • A!IDERSON 

Mr . KCTSCHNIG ) 
Ivlr . ASHE.q ) 

i'lr . P.OLLERI-C.ARRI O 

Represento.t:Lves of speci2.liz~d c,;e_r.ci~ : 

Secre tn.rio .. t : 

f'.'lr • r18TALL ) 
Mr. MORELI.ET ) 

J.vliss Btl~OS 

tvir • i\RNALDO 

t~- """ nt__n.1f""'·T n 
.... ...... . ..... \J44f, ... ~ 

.Mr . SZE 

Pol and 

Sweden 

Union of Sovie t Sodo.li:Jt 
Republics 

Uni t ed King~om of Gr eat Bri t ain 
and Norther n Irel~~d 

United Stat es of Amer ica 

I nt er nat i onal Labour Or ganisat ion 
( ILO) 

Food and Agriculture Or gcnizo.tion 
(FAO) 

United J~ations 'Educa t ional , 
Sc:Le::1t i f i c und Cult ur u.l 
Org2nizo.t ion ( 1~~~~0) 

Di rect or of Co-ordi nat ion for 
Specialized ~gencies end 
Economic u.nd Social tl.ntt.er s 

~ - - ~ ~L ~ -~ n~-~-L-- -~ •~ .l"1a.-»..a.."""' VU..£ .t. ""' .V .-_. ~\w VV4 V.t.. "'J.J.\..,. 

Di vision of Hunan Rights 

Secret rn-y of the Commi t tee 

CO-ORDINATION OF T!JB HORK OF THE UNIT'BD NATIONS MID THE SPECIALIZZD AGENCIES 

(2/ 2203; E/AC .24/L.69/Rev .l, E/ AC .24/L.79, E/AC.24/L .83, E/AC. 24/L. e£) 

List of prior i t y programmes i n t he economic and soci al f ie l ds 

Section F 

~e CHAIRMAN announced that t he Argentine delegation hod withdrawn 

its amendment to Sect ion F (E/AC.24/L.eh). 

lfu . ANDERSON (United Kingdom) propose d t hat Sect ion F, ite:.n ( 2) 

as modified b y t he United Kingdom amendmeit (E/AC. 24/ L. 83) , should become 

item ( l) • The pr esent i tern ( l ) would become i tem ( 2) • 

/ The r eason 



B/ AC .21~ /SR .1lr1 
Page 3 

The r ea ::;cn f or hi s delee,ation' u amendment t o item (3), whlch W(htl d 

red.uee i t t c the phras e "Promot i on of freedom of inf vrmat ion", wa.e t he vat;:uen€:>s 

of the second par t of the original text . 

~·ir . RA3SADIN (Union of Soviet Soci ali st Republics ) r ecalled that in 

the Working Party his delegation had alr eady had occani on t o propose amendments 

t o section F . 

He f ormally moved that the wvr ds "dis crimi nat vry meaoures of e.ny kind" 

at t he end of item (2) shoul d be r eplaced by the wor dc 11 
••• di ocriminati on on 

gr ounds of race , col our, nex, language, reli~;i on, politi cal or ~thcr opini on, 

national or social oriein, property, birth -::)r ot her sta t ur.", whi ch wer e ta;ed i n 

the first s entence o·f arti cl e 2 of the Uni ver sal Declarat i on of Human Ri ;;ht::J . 

A compl ete enumeration of t hat kind was perfectly appropriate in 3ectl.on F of 

the lis t of priority pr ogramme r. . 

He a l 3o proposed that item (3) of sec t;ion F shoul d be r eplaeed by the 

wor ds "Pr omotion of freedom of information, with t he objective of a.osi r;; t i ns t he 

development of friendly r elat i ons and co ·-operativn between nations in s olving 

economic , r.ocial and humanitari an problems" ( E/ AC. 24/ L. l9, pa.Je 7, f oo tn._,t c 3) . 

He f urther proposed the i nser t i on in section F, of a new i t em ( 3) t '-' 

read as f ollows : "Participation of women in the fight f or int ernational peace 

and r.ecurit y , act i on t o eli~tnate dis crimination abains t wome~ in politi~al and 

economic matter s , i ncluding measures to secure the f ull implementation in all 

countries of the principle of equal pay f or equgf wor k as applied t o men ~nd 

vcmen" (E/ AC. 24 / L . 79, page 1, f ootnot e l) • 

He al so proposed t he addi t i on of a new i t em, t o become item (4), 
readine as f ollows: 11 Implementat i on of General Assembly r esol ut i on 110 ( II) 

concernin,g measures to be t aken aga i nst propaganda and the i nciters vf a new 

war" (E/AC.24/ L. 79, page 7 , f oot note 1 ) . 

I f the var i ous USSR amendments were adopted , t he revis ed t ext of 

i t em ( 3) of t he or i gi nal draft of se ction F woul d become item ( 5 ) .. 

/ The CHAIRMAN 



~/AC . 24/Sk . ll0 
P a,;o: I+ 

'l'hc C!!i,nt\lAN n ·t ed that the::-c was n . .~ am~l.dment t .... itt:m (l) of 

S··ct iOl. r' , 

Bar on v ·n O'l'Ti·:R (~wed..:n) r ecalled tht:l.t during t he general discussion 

Ln the ':lvrkinr; 1'a rt,y he had p .:> i nted uut that vne of the basic tasks of the. 

United Nat iun3 and the specialized agencies was t o pr Jmut e f r eedom of inf.::.r ma tion 

and i t s d 'iSS!!mir.a tion in order t c prevent d i scriminat L 1n on gr ounds of r ace , s ex, 

lnnguaBe , r eligun :,:,r other conaiderat i.:ms . To some ex ten t , the Sovi et Uni on 

amendment me t the view he had express ed vn t hat occa.si c..n . Unlike th~ Swedish 

de l ega tion, how•:ver 1 the U~;SR prvp ,)Sed tha.t that view ShJ uld be expr~e aed in 

the fvr m of a headine; i n t he list of pr iorit y pr(Jgr ammes . 'fhe Swedish 

1cle~a~ i~n c Juld not s upport t hut proposal oec~use s v deta i led a f or mula was 

out , f p l a ce in n list of pr i or ity programmes . 

,.,r . CASTAI'IEib (i~exic J ) said that in the 'r'lorking Party 1 his d e.lec;ati.JD 

had ud·ucated t !l:l t the langua..se t:Of a r t icle 2 of "the Uni ve r sa l Declar a t lon of 

Human Rit;hts s'h )uld be used in sect1on F; the proposal had not , boucve:r, been 

s upp c,,rted hy the- CllllJ t)ri ty . The United Kin.;d·.Jm wardin{!; , '«llich r e f erred t o the 

discriminntur y meaGure s condemned in t he Uni versal Declarat i on of Human Rights , 

wa s an a cceptabl e compr )mise ~ 

){tr . ISAQ (Pakis t an) and Mr . CREPAULT (Canada) · also support~d the 

United Kingdom proposal . 

!• 
Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United Sta t es of America) suggested that the wor d 

i9t:0ondemned" in the United Ki ngdom ame'ndment t o sub- pa ragraph (2) of par.agraph F· 
~r,. -

~uld be repleed· by the wor d "mentioned " . 
lfii. f ... -
~ •.:, r. 

Mr . ANDERSON (Uni ted Kingd0!D) accepted that change • 
. ' . 

The CHAIRMAN p ut ' t o the vote the USSR a mendment t o section F , item (2) . 

The amendment was reJected by 7 vot es t o 3, with 6 abstentions . 

/The CHAIRMAN 



::ft.c . 24/ .SR .no 
Pa.oe ) 

'l'he CH.!\.IRl·1iAN p>lt t ,) the vote t he united Kin::;dom arnt.:ndme:nt t ;; section F , 

item (2) with the change suggested by the United States r cprcs.mtativr. . 

'fhe Uni t ed Kingd..:;,m amendment 1 as so m-.~difie~~~ad,}pted o,v 13 votes 

t o none 1 wi th ~abstentions . 

t.'lr . CH.P.PA.UL'r (Canada) sugge_ated thfl.t t h-: United Kingdvm nmend.m~nt to 

sect ion I<' , 1 tern ( 3) shvuld be modified t•:; read: "Promc: tion of frec::d;Jm o£' 

i.nfr.,rmation ahd c f the press" . He rece.lV:~d t h 'lt the .iorking P .~rt.;~ had 

i nciJrporatt•d 'the l~st phr ase in the vriginal t~~xt of ~. t,~m (3) as a c c.taprotnttF: . 

'rhe w •• rdine was ne t c lf~ar , hmrever, and should be deleted especially as ·:.he ide C~. 

it expre s sed w<~.s already C')ntained in the first par t •f' t he text . 

Mr . ANDE;HSON (Unitt!d Ki::-tgdvm) cor..;id~red that i.n '!!:n5lish th..: w:>rdo 

"responstble media" were capable of vari·)UlJ in terprt~ tat. : :.ms and shC Ll ld. tbe·c~fo::."e 

not be us ed . 

i•1r . CAS'rANl::IJi• ( i.V;exic:~) to s ,,rr.e ex ten t supp ... rted thf.: Svv:i.~ t a.!nBnd:ne:nt 

to section F , i t em (3) because i t stressed -ne , .. f the b 'lsie o~Jjecthres of fr<-:edom 

:..f ir.forma t i ..n . The premot i on of freed,:•m vf inforrraa. t i on, h:Jwe\'er , was a ls--· 

intended ti.J achieve· Gther g~als suer. as the i:npr•:•vcu;ent ;:_, f star:dard.s (j f 

11 ving . It would th~:-reforc be wi ser n .:> t t ,') attempt tu li:ut t he a.irus to l>e 

achieved. He d 'id nc.t really belie'le tha L the use of the Zngl ;.sh wz·,rds ' "r~ Rpuns ible 

medi a" w) uld give rise to any difficulties . Of c;,urse , it was :C Gr other United 

Nat'lons b odies t c: de ter mine t .: .. wt at extent the rr.cd i a f or the diss e t::inativn ~·f 

informati (m \.rer c "responsibl e" but it was essential t <; state in the list (:f prior i t ; 
pro,_;ra"TTmes thu.t the media f 0r the disseminat ion of iniorma t i on ehvuld ue f r ee r~nd 
res:pcnsih.le. 

Nr . 1\.:\dSADn q (Union of Soviet ::Jocialiut Republi c s ), repJ.yin ~: to th~ 

l1exican repr esentat ive , noted that the Sovic ·t mt;endrnt:nt to item {3) '.fC> <.lld be 1.n 

fact hE:lp to achieve the aims to which t he Mexican repr<·:: sentative had re fer:rer.l 

/since 



E/ AC .21~/SR .110 
Pa,;e 6 

s inCl! tlle d:-vch·pment c f friendl y r~lations and c :•-oper ation bt:t·..,een nath:.ns would 

und-::uote:dly cont ribute t~l the i mp1·uveme;1t of standards of liviug. 

'l'he uss;\ a mendment t o section F , item ( ::>) was rejec"~;ed by(" VtJt e s t o 4, 

with G abs ten·~ ion1J . 

;.i ~·. ISHM~ (Pakistan) felt that the words "and cf the press" in item (3) 

were a duplic:lti.m of the phrase "freed!;m of information" ur.d accor dingly 

aug~ested that the item sh:Juld he amended to r et1d: "Pr.<..motion of freedom of 

informati•Jn and. of r e sp:msible media f or its di~:?semir:al:.ion" . I f t he pr incipl e 

::.f free:t c.;m of infiJr!:lati on was t o be stated, the roea.ns vf disseminating it should 

The Cr!AIR•l.'\N put 've> the v r.:-te che CanHdian proposal t o add t;1e words 

"and -:;f the pre us" t :..; th t:: United Kin6dOm arilenclment . 

The Canadian . .E.!:·op,)sal w;J.s a.dcpted b.l__f3 v-:;tP.s t o 6 1 with -~ abs tentions. 

A f' ~er a discussion i)~tween t h<: CHAIRHAH, Mr . CMPAUL'l' (Canada), 

i·ir . I mtA :1. (Pakistan) a.nd !·~r. CJ.\S'l'Ai~EDA C•iexico) reg<~rding th(~ question o f vot ·.i..ng 

.:;u t he Pakistani auH:mdn•ent , Mr . CASTA!~EDA (Mexico) Guggested that the pr0cedLu-al 

difficulty mi~ht be solved oy putting to t.hf" vnr~ the ~::-i;;i.::-.u.l tc:Xi. vJ. i -r.em ()J 

instend of' tilP au:endmE:nt . 

Mr . ISHAQ. (Pakiata:1) accepted the:: prop osal. 

Tha t p r 0cedur c vas ad op t ed . 

!he or i ginal t ext of section F, item. (3) vas rejected by 9 votes to 6, 
~th 4 abstentions . 

"•, 
r~· The CRAIRM/l_~ put t o the vote t he United Ki ngdom amendment, as modified 

~~Qanada, reading: "Promotion of freedom of information and of the press". 

~;;F. The amendment, vas adopted by 8 vot es to 3, with 7 abstentions . 

/The CHAm'lAN 



EiAC. 24/SR . llJ 
Page 7 

rrhe CHAIRI-\AN opened the discuo3 i .-.m on t;he firs t US::-JH proposal to add 

a nev item to section F . The text vf the propvs~l appeared in .f·,?Otnc.te 1 t ·.J 

page 7 of the \>forking P3rty 's report (E/AC . 24/L . 79) . 

lvirs. MELCUIOH (PCJland) said that women could not dissociate th.:mselvt~s 

from the problem of peace and secutiry a t a time when ce r t a in cJ untr .!.e s we:::e 

preparing for a ne'o~ Yar. Like the US3R representa t ive; she ihout;;ht that w-..:mt:!n 

should take part in the struggle f •.Jr peace . They suffered mor e fran. war than 

men. Tne ad·Jption of the USSR resolutbn would enaule women to take part in the 

building of a ·oetter Yorld. 

I n r esolut i on 532 (VI) the General Assembly had stated t hat t-he t ask of 

the Commission en the Sl;atu~; of Womea was n ~.it ye t comp l eted zince the principle 

of equal r ig}lto for men and women !.nd ~: 0t y~t aehilwed uni ve r sal rec.)gni 1.ion 

and t :1at i n m!lny c.;untries women had n 1t yet ueen gran tt>d e•.tual ri~hts with me11 . 

It was tl.ot sufficient t o decid'~ that women sh<Juld have •"! quo.l :dghts 

with men; they :nust be given th~ poostb ili ty of exercising those rights . 

The problem must receive t he a t tent i on i t deserved and it Has alt~lge tnE:r proper 

that it should be included in the list of pr i or·i ty pr, 'erammes . 

;.~r . KOTSCHNIG (United S-cato;s of A!~rica) said tha L liis deleGU.ti0!1 C·)Uld 

not accept the USSR prop--:>so.l for a number .-;.f r eosons , i n particlllar be cause 

the text seemed t :.) i mply that fJnly w:)men wanted t·J fight for interna t i c:>nnl peace . 

As regards the elim.ination .')f any kind :)f cliscriminatic•n , t c- whi cl. 

the UtiSR prop oJsal referred, the C.::.mmittee had j ust ad~pted a text, in conn2xi ._.n 

with section F, item ( 2) which provided for the elimim~tion :Jf all tl1e 

discriminat.,r·:,· measur es . r eferred t o in the Un iversal Declaration of Jiurr.fl.n Bights , 

That w.:,rding obviously applied t o wa5es a l so . 'l'he USSR propc.sal ·,.tas theref.)r~ 

superfluous . 

/i-ir. RASSADIN 



E/AC .24/SR .llO 
Page ~ ' 

Mr . HAm~ADIN {Union of Sovi et Socialist Republics) sai1 t hat <;he 

Polish represent ,.,tive had brought out very clearly the ~rnporte.nce of the USSR 

text . He f a iled to seE-.: how the United States representative could interpret 

t hat t ext a s implying any discri mination against men ; if that l i ne of 

:::·easoning were f ollowed , it would have to be argued that the Commission on 

the Sta tus of Homen was endeavouring to improve the pos ition of women to tne 

det riment ot' t hat of men. 

The objectives defined in the USSR proposal wer e of the hi ghest 

import ance , and i t:. \-Tas ecsen t ial t hat the text :.;!;ould be incorporated in 

sec t ion F . 

The USSR proposal vas rejected by ;) votes to 3, with 7 ab stent i ons . 

The CHl\TIUvlAN drew the Committee 1 s attention t o the secoud USSR 

runcndJnent, thr.! text o.f' which appeared in foot note 2 on page 7 of 

clocument B/AC. 21t/L.79 . 

Mr . RASfiADIN (U.nion of Soviet Socialist Republ i cs ) said that i1is 

delezat i oa at tached great i :npor t ance to the i mplementa t ion of General Assembly 

renolu t i on 110 (II) , in particular in regard to information. That r esolution 

must be implement ed i f the priority programmes i n the list undP.r rnnc::!~'?!:'et ~~~ 

were t o be car ried out e ffectively . 

Mr . NOVAK ( Cz.echoslovakia) support ed the USSR proposal , which was 

based on a r esolut i on adopted by the highest organ of the United Nat ions . 

rt~r . CREPAULT (Canada) was opposed to any propaganda i n f avour of a 

new war , but could no t vote for the USSR proposal which in its present form 

· .. 4:tq, not appear to serve any useful purpo::;~ . 

The USSR proposal was re jected by 6 votes to 3, with 9 abstenti ons. 

Mr. ANDERSON (United Kingdom) reminded the Committee of his proposal 

to reverse the order of items (1) and (2) of section F so tr.~&t they would be 

plac~d in l ogical sequence . 

/II«'. RASSAD IN 



E/AC . 21~ /.:JR . llO 
Pat;e 9 

Mr. R~sSADIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republic s ) doubt ed whether 

t he United K;:l.ngdom proposal served any useful purpooe . 

!Vir. ISHAQ (F'alcistan) was s iJl'Prised that the United Kingdom 

representat i ve should r a i se . the question of logical order at the prP.~:ent stac e , 

in view of the f act that, whP.n the to/orking Party ' s list had first been e.xam:lned, 

he had been opposed to t!he listing of items in lop,ical order . 

Mr . ANDERSON (United Kingdom) withdrew hi::; proposal . He suggested, 

however, that in the final document i tems should not be munbered, so as to 

avoid givin~.:; the i mpressiOtl t hat the programme·s had been listed in order of 

i mpor t ance . 

Tht.~ CHAIRMAN proposed that t he Secret ariat should a cld a r ootuote 

at the beg inning of t he list , explaining that the programmes wert'! not lh; ted 

in order of importance . 

I t uan so decided . 

lv1.r . RASSADIN (Union of Sovie t Socialist R~publics) said tha-t: he woul d 

be unable t o vot e for section F as a whole a. s the_Collllnit t ee had not adopted 

the basic proposal~ submit t ed by his delegation . 

!<lr . NOVAK (Czechoslovakia) also said he ,.;ould be unable to vote f or 

section F . He was also not J)repared to vote for t he report as a whole . 

Sect.:i.on F was adopt ed by 14 votes to 3 1 'dth 1 abr;tention . 

In r eply to a question by Mr . RASSADIN (Union of' :)oviet 8ociallst 

Republicd, .the CHAIRMAN said t.hat the C()tr.mitt ee had .decided a t its preceding 

meeting tha t the Secretariat would include a paragraph in the report ~;u.!lunariz ing 

tLe minority views . The Corr•mi tteP. conld ther efore eit her approve the report 

a t the present meeting, on tbe unde.t·standing that that paragraph would be 

submitted t o i t for approval later, or 'lait until a subse~1uent meet i uE to 

approve the complete text of t he report . 

/Mr • RASSAD IN 



E/AC. 24/SR.ll0 
ra«::e 10 

Mr . RASSADUJ (Union of Soviet Gocialist RP.publics) thought t hat in 

Lhe paragraph the SE'c reta.riat should include not . only the vieus hdd by the 

minority bu~·. also the texts of the various proposals which the Corurni ttee hacl not 

adopted . 

Mr . ANDERSON (Un i ted Kingdom) said that u hile he had taken an acti vc 

:Part in the exa..."'!ination of the \.Jo:ddng Party ' s list, his delegation had already 

expressed its doubts re~_?;arding the value of a lis t of that kind . He asked. that 

t hat view should be r eported a.mon8 the minority v:..ew:.; , and announced that he 

vrould be obliged to abstain in t he vot e on the report a s a '<thole . 

The CIIAIRI-1i\N confirnLed that the Secretariat would incorporate the 

minorit y views a nd reservations in a special paragraph; but explaiued that the 

f ull t~xt of proposals which the Committee had re,jec l;ed ,.,ould lle foqnd in the 

swnmary record.;; of th~ meetings and in the relevant documents . In deference to 

th~ UBSR repru;(!n tat i ve ' ~ requf;ct. he proposed t hat the Comrni ttee should postpone 

tl: tf! v0t•.: o:; the r eport a s a -w}iole to a later meet tnr, . 

I t was so decided . 

The CHAIRMAN invited t he Committee to consil'l.er t he United States draft 

r enolution (E/AC . 2l~/L . 69/Rev.2) . 

Mr . ftSHEn (United States of America) sa id t;h.3.t since the draftin;; of 

the original United States draft resolution t he Committee had receiv~d the text 

of the r e s olution ·adopted by the General Committee of the Thirteenth Congress 

:Qf the Universal .Postal Union (E/AC .2~/L.85 ) . Unde r the revised United States 

~aft, the Council would t ake note of that resolution and -call upon the 

·~pe·cial.ized agencies to submit to the Secret ary-General any pr oposal.s which 
~.: . ' 

~¥ might make so that they coUld be II!Qde t he subject .of consultation with the 

~\tersai Postal Union bef~re. consideration by the General. ·Assembly. · 
..... , .... 
~~-. 

Mr. ISBAQ (Pakistan) supported the Uni t ed Sta tes draFt resol ution, 

but proposed that in the English text the words . "calls upon" should be changed 

to· "requests". 

Mr. ASHER (Uni t ed Sta tes of America) n~cepted that suggestion. 

/Mr • Al'IDERSON 



E/AC . 24/SR .. ll0 
Page 11 

Mr . ANDERSON (United: Kingdo~ ) supp orted t he Ut:ite cl S t ates draft 

r es olution.. He agr eed that in .that matter the spe cialized agenc i es ;;ho'..ild 

adopt that unHorm method, with r egard to wh ich the Unive::rsa·l Posta l Uni ·Jn 

s hc .. uld :,~ consul t ed. 

Mr . HILL (Secretari~t) p .) inted out' to the ·c ommitt."ee that a working 

group had been set up by the ACC to formula·t e proposals , wi thin the framewor k 

of the UPU r e s ql ution, wpe r eby t he United Nations might act on b~half of t he 

specialized agencies in this matt e r ·. .This working pa r ty had been meet::.ng and. 

prop usals would in rl.ue course be considt::r ed by the Sc cre tar y- G•.neral and the 

ACC . 

Mr , RASSADIN (Union of ,SoviEt Soc ialist Rep1iblics) oppos e r'!. the 

United Sta:te s , draft r es ol ut ion wh ich in hio view would r esult i n th~ : f usiun 

of the activ ities of the Unitcd · Na tions a nd of t he sp12cializ12d ag~r1c i ~s with 

regard t o p ustal m3tt ers . 

Th€: Unitvd Stat es draft r c solut 1.:m was adopted by 1 4 vut e n to ; , 

with l abste n.tion . 

Mr ~ HILL (Sec r e tariat), r eplyi ng to three questions r a ised by t he 

Unit8d Kingdl~ r e presentative .at the Committee ' s 103rd meeting, r e called t hat 

the United Kingdom r epre sentative hod ask2d whethe r the study on population 

growth, con t;:1ined in the .47th Epi demi ol ogical an~. Vita l Statis tics rE.:por t of 

t he WHO , hnd b.:;en undertake n in consultation wit h the Secr~tariat . 

The \·ffiO befor e publishing th~ a rt icle hnd not consulted the United 

N~tions S0cr etariat .which had a t th~ t ime been prepa r i ng a r eport c ov~ring 

much the same ground . But the Wi!O articl~ was intended t o make avB.il:J.bl .:! t o 

t he rcad~rs of the Epidumiological and Vita l Sta t i s t i cs r epor t s the ~uta 

collec t ed by the United N:.tio:~s Statistical Office and Population Di vis i cn 

and was not conce ived a s a s eparate study . Although the vrno figur es f 0r 1900 

dive:r;-r~E;-d f rom thos e us .::.d i n the Uni t ed Na tions r eport rt:::f~rr<·d to , thl!r~.· wa s 

ggr eement be tW:J\i:n mos t of · th·.: data . 

/The Unit0d Kingdc~ 



E/AC.24/SR.ll0 
Page 1~ 

The United Kingdom representat ive had also asked whether the Social 

Science Department of lnfBSCO had consulted the United Nations Secretariat 

befure undertaking surveys of demographic problems in Equatorial Africa and 

whether such studies should not have been undertaken by the Uni t ed Nations . 

In July 1950 UNESCO's committee of experts on that matter had decided 

that studies of demographic problems in countries in the process of 

indust.dalization fell withi n the scope of the United Nations . Nevertheless, it 

had fe lt that ill1ESCO could. usefully undertake a programme of supplementary 

studies on aspects of the probl em which were of part icular concern to it.. The 

r epresentatives of the United Nations had concurred in that view, on the 

under standing that UNESCO would keep in close touch with the United Nations 

Secr etariat. The competent officials of UNESCO had accordingly consulted the 

United Nat i ons Secretariat before undertaking t he field of studies in ques t i on . 

The United Kingdom representative had also pointed out that his 

Government had r ece ived two ques tionnaires on vital statistics, one from the 

Uni ted Nations Secretariat, and another from WHO. 

In 191+7 , in accordance with t he Statistical Commi ssion's recommendations 

r egarding t he co- ordination of activities in the statistical field, a procedure 

had been adopt ed f or the co- ordination of r equests for statistical information 

addressed to Governments by international or ganizat ions . As a general rule 

statistiC"R. 1 !:''~""ere.!'!::::e :: ·.:::::.:-;: C:.i."u•vum.:c:u lu a prel 1.m1nary note , the draft · 

questionna ires wer e sent to t hevarious agenci~s , which submitt ed their observations 

on them, and copies of the final ques tionnaire sent to all the interested organs; 

lastl y , the informa t i on col l ect ed by one agency was made ava i lable to all t he 

others. The Uni ted Na t i ons Statis t ical Offi ce acted as t he co- ordination 

centre . It had been agreed tha t the information collected by t he United 

Nations f or the Demographic Yearbook covered WHO's needs . 

Duplication of questionnair es was ther ef ore avoided. However,. a 

tspecialized agency could still apply t o Governments for special information. In 

the caae ·in question, WHO had asked the United Kingdom Government f or information 

it urgently required t o complete a study which was about to be published. It had 

been unable to wait to receive the information through the United Nat i ons . 

/Mr . ANDERSON 



E/ AC.24/ SR.ll0 
Page 13 

Mr. ANDERSON (United Kingdom} thanked Mr. HILL tor his expianation. 

The CHAIRMAN announced that at ita f orthcoming meetings the 

Commi ttee would examine the progr ammes of the various specialized agenc i es . The 

question of the participation of the Adviaory" .Committee on Administrative 

and Budgetary Questions would have to be considered in that connexion . 

Mr. HILL (Secretariat) recalled t hat General Assembly resolution 

413 (V) had requested the Economic and Social Council , in reviewing programmes 

to seek the assistance of t he Advi s ory Committee on the administrative and 

f i nancial aspects of t he matter. In r esolut i on 533 (VI), the General Assembly 

had asked the Council to continue its procedures . 

At its last summer session, the Council had decided to invite the 

Advisory Committee t o supply it with any comments on administrative and 

f i nancial co- or dination which in its view would help the Council in i ts review 

of the various programmes . It had also asked the Secr etary-General, in that 

connexion, to transmit to the Advisory Committee the pr ogrammes of the United 

Nations and the specialized agencies. After consultation wit h t he President of 

the Council and the Chai rman of the Co-ordination Committee , the Secr etary

General had accordingl y invited the Chairman of the Advisory Committee to 

transmit the Committee's views t o the Council if poss i bl e by the third week in 

July. The Secretary-General had also communicated t o the Advisory Committee 

the 1953 programmes of tQe Commissions and specialized agencies , as well as 

the Secretariat 's summary of those programmes. 

The CHAIRMAN decided that, i n those circumstances, the Committee 

would reconvene on 21 J uly t o study the programmes of specialized agencies . 

16/7 a.m. 




